Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. Jgg s.2019
LEASE
TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent FED
Chiefs, CID & SGOD
Education Program Supervisors 7“ 3 g9

Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Principals/SHs (Elem/Secondary)
School Partnership Focal Persons
All others concerned
FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: June 6, 2019

SUBJECT: = JOLLIBEE’S “ONE PWD RUN” S o

N sy

1. The RLL Groﬁp of Jolhbee Stores in partnership with DepEd Dagllpan City wﬂlholdafunrun for a
cause dubbed as “One PWD Run” on August 10,2019 (5:00AM) at De Ve cia Road, Lucao District,
Dagupan City. The SDO Dagup

and empowering them for the )

an City s&gqgly ;SUPPQﬂSth@ Jollibee’s noble intention to help PWD’s

' k":‘and makea hii(ygger,impact on their lives.

2. In this rcgard,ﬁ there will be a meeting of all School Partnership Focal Persons on June 13, 2019
(3:00PM) at the SGOD Office.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

' DR. LORNA)G. BUGAYONG,CESO V1
Schools Division Superintenden by
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